HO-306

Friends’ Meeting House Historical Marker
Old Columbia Pike (MD 987)

Ellicott City

Private

The text of the metal sign at the end of the drive leading to the Meeting
House is as follows:

FRIENDS MEETING HOUSE
AND GRAVEYARD

AFTER FOUNDING THE TOWN OF
ELLICOTTS MILLS IN 1772 THE
ELLICOTT BROTHERS ESTABLISHED
THIS BURYING GROUND IN 1795 )
AND BUILT THE ADJACENT FRIENDS
MEETING HOUSE IN 1800.
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FRIENDS MEETING HOUSE
AND GRAVEYARD

AFTER FOUNDING THE TOWN OF
ELLICOTTS MILLS IN 1772 THE

ELLICOTT BROTHERS ESTABLISHED
THIS BURYING GROUND N 1795
AND BUILT THE ADJACENT FRIENDS
MEETING HOUSE IN 1800.
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